
From: Linda -WilliamS 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: fwd: 990254 

===NOTE==•==••••••••••4/21/99•10:4'~" 
Kim, I think we missed &he d/b/a on be 
name for this company. Is Platel, Inc. 
the same as Flatel, !nc. d/b/a Plorida 
Telephone Company? 

Fwd=by:=Kimberley• Pen•4/21/99•10:49am•• 
Fwd to : Linda Williams 
.............. ................... ..... ,. ... 
you sure did! so therel Yes they are 
the same. 

Fwd=by:=Linda=William•••••••••··~···~··· 
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena 

Thanks Kim~ I ' m going to change the 
name per this email. 
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